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MEMORANDUM DPS: 2014-88

TO: School District Superintendents

FROM: Pam Stewart

DATE: June 20, 2014

SUBJECT: 2014 Economic Security Report

Legislation passed during the 2012 legislative session (Chapter 2012-195) that required the Department of
Economic Opportunity to develop a report for students and parents to inform them of employment and
earning outcomes of postsecondary opportunities.

The legislation also required each middle school and high school student or the student’s parent, prior to
registration shall be provided a two-page summary of the Department of Economic Opportunity’s
economic security report by the 2014-15 school year and every year thereafter as well as electronic access
to the report.

The following links are to the two-page summary and full economic security report for you to distribute
to your schools and parents as required by law.

Two-page Summary: http://www.fldoe.org/pdf/TwoPageSummary.pdf

Full Economic Security Report: http://www.fldoe.org/pdf/EconomicSecurityReport.pdf
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